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Honorable Board of Supervisors
Eric Rood Administrative Center
950 Maidu Avenue

Nevada City, CA 95959

DATE OF MEETING: June 13, 2017

SUBJECT: Amend the Nevada County Appropriations Limitation For Fiscal Years 2016-17

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the attached resolution.
FUNDING: None
BACKGROUND:_Article XI11B of the California Constitution prescribes the method by which

the County shall calculate the annual appropriations spending limit. The Board adopted these
limits for the fiscal year 2016-17 in the amount of $69,373,049 on Resolution 16-239.

Upon reviewing the limit calculation for the 2016-17 fiscal year, the original amount requires a
correction to the population factor used and an adjustment in the amount for a Board of
Equalization approved annexation. This annexation was for the City of Grass Valley — Berriman
Ranch annexation.

The revised appropriations limit amount is $68,805,157 for fiscal year 2016-17
Respectfully Submitted,

Marcia L. Salter
Auditor-Controller



